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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 11:26 AM
To: assignments
Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris); Auto Claim
Subject: FW: D24009866MFCT/ccpl/cl/tpd2 Accident Involving Vehicle GBM3719Z with 

SHC431D (Your Insured Ms First Capital) on 07/11/2024
Attachments: GBM3719Z GIA DOA 07112024 TP.pdf; msa.pdf; MT00018505 is Approved

Dear sirs, 
 
Enclosed documents for survey. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX  : 6223 0541 |  
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom 
it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please 
delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

From: rnsautoclaim@rnseng.com.sg <rnsautoclaim@rnseng.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 9:35 am 
To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: rnsautoclaim@rnseng.com.sg 
Subject: Accident Involving Vehicle GBM3719Z with SHC431D (Your Insured Ms First Capital) on 07/11/2024 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, 
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

 
Without Prejudice, 
 
Dear Officer In-Charge, 
 
We are appointed workshop bearing the car plates GBM3719Z, accident happened due to the collision by your 
insured SHC431D. 
 
AƩached GIA report for your aƩenƟon please. Vehicle is In. Kindly assist to provide list of the surveyr and help to 
arrange for PRS at following address:- 
 
R & S Autoclaim Pte Ltd 
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13 Pioneer Sector 1 
Singapore 628424 
 
Beside, we would like to check the liability issue for this maƩer. 
 
Please help to check and revert us as soon as possible. 
 
 
Thank You 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Susan Tan 
R&S Autoclaim Pte. Ltd. 
13 Pioneer Sector 1 Singapore 628424 
 
: +65 6264 7001 ext :110 | HP: +65 8096 6413 |  : 6264 7002 
 
 


